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From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 9:01 AM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Credible Update: New BI Features Now Available

Credible Business Intelligence Upgrade 
 

DEAR CREDIBLE,
The Credible Tech Team has successfully upgraded our BI environment to Yellowfin version 7.3. 
This upgrade has given you access to the following new features: 

• View Builder Expansion: Prepare and test steps, Data Profiling, Binning, Field Name
toggles and more

• Charting Improvements: Set Analysis, Variance, Custom Colors and more.
• Report Builder Enhancements: Passing parameters through drill-down reports;

calculating values across master and subquery reports, selecting CSV export separators,
changing aggregation to crosstab charts and more.

We will continue to monitor and optimize the system to ensure the components and settings 
complement legacy reports and configurations as well as new features. 

   

Thank you for your continued Partnership, 
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